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         1                                 Tuesday Evening Session, 
                                           October 27, 2009. 
         2                                 7:00 p.m. 
 
         3                           - - - 
 
         4                   P R O C E E D I N G S 
 
         5                           - - - 
 
         6             MS. PAJK:  This is the official opening of 
 
         7    the public hearing for The Ohio State University 
 
         8    Airport Federal Aviation Regulations Part 150 Noise 
 
         9    and Land Use Compatibility Study public hearing. 
 
        10             Individual testimony is being accepted from 
 
        11    7:00 to 9:00 p.m. today, October 27, 2009. 
 
        12                           - - - 
 
        13                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        14                           - - - 
 
        15             MS. PAJK:  After I alert you when to begin, 
 
        16    you can provide your name and address for the record, 
 
        17    speak clearly and direct your comments to both me and 
 
        18    the court reporter.  You will have three minutes to 
 
        19    provide your remarks.  When the end of the three 
 
        20    minutes is near, I will alert you so that you can 
 
        21    wrap up your remarks.  You may also leave a written 
 
        22    copy of your testimony. 
 
        23             If you would like to leave more remarks, you 
 
        24    may testify again once others have had a chance to do 



     4 
 
 
         1    so. 
 
         2             As the hearing officer, I can provide 
 
         3    answers to questions relating to the logistics of 
 
         4    this hearing but I cannot respond to questions 
 
         5    related to the OSU Airport Part 150 Study. 
 
         6             You may begin. 
 
         7             MR. THOMAS GILLIAM:  Yes.  My name is Thomas 
 
         8    Gilliam, G-I-L-L-I-A-M.  I'm at 1320 Francisco Road, 
 
         9    Columbus, 43220. 
 
        10             I live just south of the airport a short 
 
        11    distance.  I've lived there for 31 years and I've 
 
        12    seen it grow.  I've seen it change over all those 
 
        13    years.  And at the time I moved here, I was a private 
 
        14    pilot, although, I no longer fly because of my 
 
        15    physical situation. 
 
        16             And I want to say that we do get a lot of 
 
        17    aircraft over our house, mostly in the landing 
 
        18    pattern.  And I would like to say that I have never 
 
        19    heard an airplane that I didn't like and I always 
 
        20    enjoy watching them and see if I can read and figure 
 
        21    out what they're doing, why they're going where 
 
        22    they're going and whether they're in trouble or not. 
 
        23             And so I want to say that I always have 
 
        24    supported the airport and what they're doing.  And I 



     5 
 
 
         1    can live with a little bit of noise.  And I'm more 
 
         2    than happy to accommodate the airport, so. 
 
         3             MS. PAJK:  Very good.  Is there anything 
 
         4    else you want to add? 
 
         5             MR. THOMAS GILLIAM:  Not at this time. 
 
         6             MADYLON GILLIAM:  I'm happy with that, too. 
 
         7    I don't see it as a problem. 
 
         8                           - - - 
 
         9                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        10                           - - - 
 
        11             MR. TONY PELLO:  Thank you.  My name is Tony 
 
        12    Pello.  I live at 949 Clayton Drive in Worthington. 
 
        13             I'm a past president of WOOSE organization. 
 
        14    I've been opposing this airport for a number of 
 
        15    reasons for almost 15 years.  My most recent 
 
        16    objection to the airport, over the last ten years, 
 
        17    has been the proposal to extend the north runway.  I 
 
        18    think it is destructive to our neighborhoods that 
 
        19    surround the east side of the airport for a very 
 
        20    fundamental reason:  There is no real good way of 
 
        21    mitigating the noise and the damage that this is 
 
        22    going to do to the east side of the airport. 
 
        23             Port Columbus creates a situation where 
 
        24    mitigation is basically impossible.  The airport's -- 
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         1    OSU Airport has known this for many years.  I think 
 
         2    that the monies that they have spent in the last five 
 
         3    years - millions of dollars of taxpayers' money - has 
 
         4    been a disingenuous attempt to simply pacify the FAA 
 
         5    and get this thing pushed through.  And I don't think 
 
         6    the FAA has done a very good job or been a good 
 
         7    steward of our tax dollars in that they've 
 
         8    participated in this event where, I think from the 
 
         9    outset, they knew that mitigation was not going to be 
 
        10    something that could happen in a reasonable way to 
 
        11    protect the neighborhoods on the east side of the 
 
        12    airport. 
 
        13             I don't think that there is a reason -- good 
 
        14    reason at this point to expand this airport.  I think 
 
        15    the businesses here would be better off being sent to 
 
        16    other airports within the area who are dying on the 
 
        17    vine, desperate for business.  There just doesn't 
 
        18    seem to be any good reason to dilute this marketplace 
 
        19    anymore than it is already. 
 
        20             One of the arguments that the airport has 
 
        21    made about their economic value to the area -- I'm 
 
        22    not sure that all of what they say is true.  I think 
 
        23    that it does have an economic value, but I think 
 
        24    it -- what they claim is the economic value far -- 
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         1    far out -- is very minimal in terms of what they say; 
 
         2    I don't think that any major business would leave 
 
         3    this area if this airport did not expand, or if this 
 
         4    airport even ceased to exist.  I mean, no one's going 
 
         5    to pull up a business and leave because they can't 
 
         6    park a plane in their backyard.  That's absurd. 
 
         7             You know, we have Port Columbus, 
 
         8    Rickenbacker, Bolton -- all airports that have spent 
 
         9    tremendous amount of federal money to grow their 
 
        10    airports, who would welcome that business and 
 
        11    probably may even do a better job of using those 
 
        12    businesses. 
 
        13             MS. PAJK:  You have 15 more seconds. 
 
        14             MR. TONY PELLO:  So my objection is based on 
 
        15    the fact that it is detrimental to the established 
 
        16    communities in the area and the window of opportunity 
 
        17    for this airport closed a long time ago. 
 
        18             Thank you very much. 
 
        19                           - - - 
 
        20                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        21                           - - - 
 
        22             MR. TOM HOGAN:  My name is Tom Hogan.  I 
 
        23    live at 510 Evergreen Circle, Worthington, Ohio 
 
        24    43085. 
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         1             I wish simply to read a letter from the Rush 
 
         2    Creek Village Company of which I am the president. 
 
         3    It is dated today, October 27, 2009, from myself at 
 
         4    510 Evergreen Circle, Worthington, Ohio 43085. 
 
         5             It's addressed to Doug Hammon, OSU Airport 
 
         6    Director and - I believe this is correct - S&H Team 
 
         7    of Doctor -- or Mr. Ron Seymour, S-E-Y-M-O-U-R. 
 
         8             MS. PAJK:  Yes. 
 
         9             MR. TOM HOGAN:  And Mr. Steve Alverson, ESA 
 
        10    Airports. 
 
        11             Gentleman:  Please be advised that the 
 
        12    residents of Rush Creek Village, voting at the 2009 
 
        13    annual meeting of the Rush Creek Village Company, are 
 
        14    unanimously opposed to the proposed expansion of The 
 
        15    Ohio State University Airport currently known as Don 
 
        16    Scott Field. 
 
        17             In particular we are opposed to the proposed 
 
        18    runway expansion and the preferred landing path which 
 
        19    extends through the heart of Rush Creek Village. 
 
        20    This landing path will, in our estimation, bring 
 
        21    about a significant and potentially permanent change 
 
        22    in our community which was founded in large part on 
 
        23    the premise of living with nature, as originally 
 
        24    espoused by the architect Frank Lloyd Wright. 
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         1             Founded in 1954, the Rush Creek Village 
 
         2    Historic District is listed on the National Register 
 
         3    of Historic Places at a national level of 
 
         4    significance, not just for its unique architecture 
 
         5    but also for its use of the natural surroundings to 
 
         6    further the individual's quality of life.  It is a 
 
         7    lifestyle that draws the homeowner out from the 
 
         8    interior space to coexist with the natural world. 
 
         9             With your proposed expansion and the 
 
        10    resultant increase in the airport traffic directly 
 
        11    overhead, this lifestyle will be put at risk and 
 
        12    cannot be remedied simply by better insulating and 
 
        13    noise-deadening techniques for the houses. 
 
        14             We are, therefore, joining with the other 
 
        15    communities and organizations in our area in opposing 
 
        16    the expansion and commercialization of The Ohio State 
 
        17    University Airport. 
 
        18             Respectfully, Thomas W. Hogan, President, 
 
        19    Rush Creek Village Company Board of Trustees. 
 
        20             And I can leave a copy of this with you. 
 
        21             MS. PAJK:  That would be great. 
 
        22             MR. TOM HOGAN:  And it includes -- yes.  It 
 
        23    includes signatures not only from members but other 
 
        24    people who live in the area but were not a part of 
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         1    the company. 
 
         2             MS. PAJK:  Thank you.  Very good. 
 
         3                           - - - 
 
         4                      (Recess taken.) 
 
         5                           - - - 
 
         6             MR. JOHN HAUEISEN:  I'm John Haueisen, at 
 
         7    587 Fox Lane in Worthington. 
 
         8             I'm a member -- actually, I'm a trustee of 
 
         9    the Worthington Historical Society.  I've written a 
 
        10    book on the story of Worthington and its history and 
 
        11    my big concern here is watching the number of jets 
 
        12    increase at Don Scott and the accompanying noise that 
 
        13    upsets a lot of our outdoor activities.  We have a 
 
        14    lot of historical walking tours, Third Grade Days, 
 
        15    lectures out on the Village Green, tours of the 
 
        16    historic buildings in Worthington and our audiences 
 
        17    can't hear them.  I know, because I've been the tour 
 
        18    leader on many of them, and they can't hear when the 
 
        19    jets go over. 
 
        20             Or if you have created an artistic, magic 
 
        21    moment where they feel they're living back in the 
 
        22    1850s, and suddenly a jet whizzes over and they can't 
 
        23    hear anything, it kind of breaks the atmosphere.  So 
 
        24    that's one of our concerns. 
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         1             Of course, another concern is something that 
 
         2    can't be immediately covered, it's just something we 
 
         3    have to live with.  The danger of these -- if there 
 
         4    would be a plane crash to some of these historic 
 
         5    buildings and why we couldn't have tracks away from 
 
         6    the historic area such as the Village Green and the 
 
         7    historic buildings that are within about three blocks 
 
         8    of the Village Green. 
 
         9             In my case, I live on Fox Lane which also 
 
        10    has, directly across the river on the east side of 
 
        11    the Olentangy River right under the north runway, the 
 
        12    building built by James Kilbourne, the founder of 
 
        13    Worthington in 1814, that's called the Kilbourne 
 
        14    Boarding House at 25 Fox Lane.  It is one of a kind 
 
        15    and not only would it be in danger if there were a 
 
        16    crash -- but I know you can't worry about crashes but 
 
        17    it still is just an added threat to it to have things 
 
        18    going over.  Plus, it is kind of a tourist attraction 
 
        19    when people are going through and they get drowned 
 
        20    out when they hear all the plane traffic. 
 
        21             So that is my main concern is just that I 
 
        22    see the growth of the airport -- which can be a good 
 
        23    thing in some ways; it can be a very negative thing 
 
        24    to Worthington.  Worthington is just like any other 



    12 
 
 
         1    small town except that it does have -- its one strong 
 
         2    point is its history. 
 
         3             It was very lucky when Columbus was chosen 
 
         4    as the capital because that way all the old buildings 
 
         5    weren't torn down and replaced with skyscrapers.  So 
 
         6    Worthington's only unique mystique or personality is 
 
         7    its history and it's being deprived of that by the 
 
         8    increasing growth of the airport's noise traffic. 
 
         9             So that is really all I had to say. 
 
        10             MS. PAJK:  Thank you. 
 
        11                           - - - 
 
        12                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        13                           - - - 
 
        14             MR. SCOTT WHITLOCK:  So is this hearing room 
 
        15    open or, as I was told, I needed to wait outside? 
 
        16    Could I have come in before? 
 
        17             MS. PAJK:  We were simply trying to respect 
 
        18    individuals.  I suppose you could sit there if you 
 
        19    wanted to sit and listen to people. 
 
        20             MR. SCOTT WHITLOCK:  I see. 
 
        21             MS. PAJK:  So you can begin.  Please state 
 
        22    your name and address. 
 
        23             MR. SCOTT WHITLOCK:  My name is Scott 
 
        24    Whitlock, W-H-I-T-L-O-C-K.  I reside at 6081 
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         1    Olentangy River Road, Worthington, Ohio. 
 
         2             MS. PAJK:  And you may begin to testify. 
 
         3    You have about three minutes. 
 
         4             MR. SCOTT WHITLOCK:  I'm concerned about the 
 
         5    text that appears on page 9-21 of the report which 
 
         6    says, and I quote, an 85 dB SEL contour was used for 
 
         7    the jet aircraft arrival and an 80 SEL contour was 
 
         8    used for the propellor aircraft arrival.  The 
 
         9    different SEL values were used for the two aircraft 
 
        10    types to ensure a contour large enough to extend to 
 
        11    residential areas was used for the analysis. 
 
        12             However, when one looks at the actual 
 
        13    drawings, starting with the drawing on page 9-23, 
 
        14    which is figure 9-3, which is existing jet aircraft 
 
        15    arrival analysis and for all other subsequent 
 
        16    drawings of jet aircraft arrivals, the map is 
 
        17    actually not an 85 decibel corridor -- or at least 
 
        18    not labeled as such, at least -- but is purportedly 
 
        19    labeled as an 80 decibel corridor in contradiction to 
 
        20    what is said in the text. 
 
        21             I believe that the consultants should have 
 
        22    presented an 85 decibel corridor as they said they 
 
        23    were going to do in the text. 
 
        24             And indeed, I believe that presenting an 80 
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         1    decibel corridor may be an error and, in fact, they 
 
         2    may have in the figures mislabeled what is, in fact, 
 
         3    an 85 decibel corridor as an 80 decibel corridor thus 
 
         4    misleading the public as to the noise impacts. 
 
         5             These errors were brought to the 
 
         6    consultant's attention this afternoon in the 
 
         7    technical committee, I understand.  They had plenty 
 
         8    of time to find the answer and correct it.  This is 
 
         9    an extremely serious matter for the residents of 
 
        10    Worthington.  I talked with the consultant tonight; 
 
        11    he said he will check on it when he gets back to his 
 
        12    office, and then we may get some kind of information 
 
        13    sometime in the future. 
 
        14             Second, it is the clear intent of the 
 
        15    airport, if they expand -- extend the north runway, 
 
        16    to use the north runway for jet arrivals but to 
 
        17    continue using the south runway for jet arrivals. 
 
        18    Yet the consultants have shown for the future 
 
        19    arrivals only an analysis of the north runway and 
 
        20    have not shown the continued impacts of using the 
 
        21    south runway for jet arrivals which is the airport's 
 
        22    intention. 
 
        23             MS. PAJK:  You have about ten more seconds. 
 
        24             MR. SCOTT WHITLOCK:  I believe this is wrong 
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         1    and the consultants should have shown the impact of 
 
         2    both arrivals in their drawings as part of Chapter 9. 
 
         3    Thank you. 
 
         4             MS. PAJK:  Very good.  Thank you. 
 
         5                           - - - 
 
         6                      (Recess taken.) 
 
         7                           - - - 
 
         8             MS. JANE WEISLOGEL:  I'm Jane Weislogel, 
 
         9    W-E-I-S-L-O-G-E-L.  6169 Middlebury Drive West, 
 
        10    Worthington, 43085. 
 
        11             Concerns that I had today are shifting of 
 
        12    noise, which I didn't bring up, but when you move the 
 
        13    training path from one part of town to the other part 
 
        14    of town, from one point to the other, it is shifting 
 
        15    noise which they swear they cannot do. 
 
        16             I am concerned about the preferred jet 
 
        17    flight track being over seven local schools with 
 
        18    3,021 kids plus the faculty and staff.  I feel that 
 
        19    those population numbers should be included because 
 
        20    the students are there quite a lot of the day whereas 
 
        21    families may be gone. 
 
        22             I noticed that in the text of the document, 
 
        23    as opposed to the maps, there was a five decibel 
 
        24    difference, 80 or 85 decibels single event.  And 
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         1    this, as according to what they say the FAA says, is 
 
         2    a measurable difference and we don't know whether it 
 
         3    was the text or the map which is wrong.  Whatever, 
 
         4    it's what we had available to us to study and, 
 
         5    therefore, something should be put out to notify 
 
         6    people that there was an error not just putting out, 
 
         7    two days later, another new report.  People need to 
 
         8    know what was wrong with it. 
 
         9             The maps need to show both runways in use. 
 
        10    There is not -- there's a map that shows the north 
 
        11    runway for jets; there's a map that shows the south 
 
        12    runway currently, but not in the future, for jets. 
 
        13    And yet they will be using both runways.  People need 
 
        14    to be aware of the fact that noise is not just 
 
        15    shifting to the north.  We will both have the noise. 
 
        16             We are very concerned that they will not 
 
        17    listen to a suggestion that they use the hours of 
 
        18    10:00 p.m. till 7:00 a.m. as the critical hours of 
 
        19    nighttime quiet.  This is what FAA calls that and 
 
        20    they penalize -- when they're doing decibel studies, 
 
        21    there's a ten decibel penalty put on for that. 
 
        22             We would like them to do their student 
 
        23    nighttime touch-and-go's, which are required, before 
 
        24    10:00 p.m. during Eastern Standard Time -- 
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         1             MS. PAJK:  You have about ten more seconds. 
 
         2             MS. JANE WEISLOGEL:  -- as opposed to 
 
         3    daylight time. 
 
         4             Thank you for your time. 
 
         5             MS. PAJK:  Thank you, Jane. 
 
         6                           - - - 
 
         7                      (Recess taken.) 
 
         8                           - - - 
 
         9             MS. KIMBERLY NIXON BELL:  Can you provide 
 
        10    information about the availability of this?  Because 
 
        11    I've had several people ask me where and when this 
 
        12    document will be available for the public to review. 
 
        13             MS. PAJK:  I don't know the answer to that 
 
        14    but I will find out. 
 
        15             MS. KIMBERLY NIXON BELL:  Thank you. 
 
        16             MS. PAJK:  You may begin. 
 
        17             MS. KIMBERLY NIXON BELL:  My name is 
 
        18    Kimberly Nixon Bell.  I live at 6077 Olentangy River 
 
        19    Road in Worthington, Ohio. 
 
        20             I have three items I would like to speak 
 
        21    about today.  The first is that the maps were 
 
        22    shown -- that were shown today at the advisory 
 
        23    committee that dealt with the 050 turn were not 
 
        24    available to the committee nor the public prior to 
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         1    the meeting.  So we were not provided with the 
 
         2    opportunity to review those, to study those and to 
 
         3    provide educated and knowledgeable comments.  I think 
 
         4    this is critical because the 050 turn has been of 
 
         5    great concern and interest to the residents of 
 
         6    Worthington as well as Worthington City Council. 
 
         7    These documents were not available to the public and 
 
         8    I think this is problematic. 
 
         9             Point two.  The FAA has determined -- 
 
        10    determines that nighttime hours are from 10:00 p.m. 
 
        11    until 7:00 a.m.  The aircraft during noise studies 
 
        12    that fly at that time are given a penalty of an 
 
        13    additional ten decibels.  OSU documents appear to 
 
        14    indicate that they are rewriting what they are 
 
        15    calling night hours and they are requesting the 
 
        16    opportunity to determine their nighttime from 
 
        17    11:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.  This action actually reduces 
 
        18    the night hours by two, from the 10:00 p.m. to 
 
        19    11:00 p.m. and then also from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m. 
 
        20             I was involved with an advisory subcommittee 
 
        21    that studied the overnight operations at OSU and a 
 
        22    significant number of the operations that we studied, 
 
        23    night operations, occurred between the hours of 
 
        24    6:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.  These were basically 
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         1    corporate jets that were departing early in the 
 
         2    morning. 
 
         3             I'm calling upon the FAA to reject the OSU 
 
         4    Airport attempt to reduce these hours by two - 
 
         5    meaning their hours would be from 11:00 p.m. to 
 
         6    6:00 a.m. - and instead, I believe the FAA should 
 
         7    hold OSU to the OSU night curfew from 10:00 p.m. to 
 
         8    7:00 a.m. 
 
         9             Point three.  Dual runway use.  The maps 
 
        10    that are presented this evening do not show the noise 
 
        11    impacts of the dual runway use.  It's been mentioned 
 
        12    briefly this evening but it was not presented at the 
 
        13    meeting this afternoon, and the documents that are 
 
        14    available to the public do not show that both runways 
 
        15    will be used. 
 
        16             I think these maps mislead the public and 
 
        17    they further support misinformation that has been 
 
        18    circulated by the university airport in the past 
 
        19    through the communities that there was an advantage 
 
        20    to some communities by supporting the extension of 
 
        21    the runway because it would reduce or eliminate 
 
        22    aircraft traffic on the south runway. 
 
        23             Thank you. 
 
        24                           - - - 
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         1                      (Recess taken.) 
 
         2                           - - - 
 
         3             MR. DAVID FOUST:  My name is David Foust.  I 
 
         4    live at 675 Oxford Street in Worthington, 43085.  I 
 
         5    just want to go on record as stating.... 
 
         6             MS. PAJK:  You have three minutes. 
 
         7             MR. DAVID FOUST:  I have three minutes.  I 
 
         8    can talk for a second. 
 
         9             I need to be convinced that adding the 
 
        10    runway will not add noise or congestion to the 
 
        11    Worthington area.  That's my one concern.  I am 
 
        12    awakened occasionally by aircraft at six o'clock in 
 
        13    the morning and I'm concerned that -- like I said, 
 
        14    adding a runway and having a longer runway will, in 
 
        15    fact, allow for more jet traffic and bigger planes. 
 
        16             And I need to fully understand the impact of 
 
        17    that.  Somebody needs to convince me that there will 
 
        18    be no major impact before I would support this. 
 
        19             And for the record, I'm also a member of the 
 
        20    Worthington City Council. 
 
        21                           - - - 
 
        22                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        23                           - - - 
 
        24             MS. CHRISTINE MORTINE:  Christine, C-H, 
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         1    Mortine.  289 West Riverglen Drive and that's in 
 
         2    Riverlea.  So I am precisely on the straight-end 
 
         3    approach path for 27L, left.  And I'm not intensely 
 
         4    involved in the details of this study, but I speak as 
 
         5    a person who looks up and watches the planes come in. 
 
         6    The only issues that my family, all of us, have with 
 
         7    noise are traffic on 315 and neighborhood leaf 
 
         8    blowers, maintenance crews and lawnmowers.  Not any 
 
         9    day, shape or form do we have problems with aircraft 
 
        10    noise. 
 
        11             And I'm a believer in public transportation. 
 
        12    I'm a believer that if you live in the city, you deal 
 
        13    with the city, and aircraft transportation is a city 
 
        14    problem.  We all value that use. 
 
        15             So I have no problems with the airport being 
 
        16    where it is and functioning in the manner that it 
 
        17    does. 
 
        18             MS. PAJK:  Is that all? 
 
        19             MS. CHRISTINE MORTINE:  That's it. 
 
        20                           - - - 
 
        21                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        22                           - - - 
 
        23             MS. BONNIE MICHAEL:  Bonnie Michael.  6681 
 
        24    Markwood Street, Worthington, Ohio 43085. 
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         1             My comments are several.  One is I have a 
 
         2    very interesting question on how the population 
 
         3    numbers have been determined.  My understanding is 
 
         4    they have been determined based on the number of 
 
         5    people, quote, unquote, living at a place, with total 
 
         6    disregard for any schools and the number of children 
 
         7    and -- that would be disturbed as well as libraries 
 
         8    and historic buildings.  And the flight paths that 
 
         9    they have going over Worthington are going over close 
 
        10    to seven schools, a library and a 200-year-old 
 
        11    historic Village Green. 
 
        12             And these have all been raised before and 
 
        13    have pretty well been disregarded and not included in 
 
        14    the statistics.  And I think that that is something 
 
        15    that is important and it's definitely an impact.  It 
 
        16    is not something to be ignored.  It's something to be 
 
        17    respected.  And these buildings have been around and 
 
        18    so if you're looking in increasing, then that's a 
 
        19    problem. 
 
        20             Second comment that I have is that I have 
 
        21    been told that the goal -- the main purpose of the 
 
        22    OSU Airport is for student education.  None of the 
 
        23    students are being trained on jets.  So I question 
 
        24    why there is any need for additional -- making it 
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         1    available for more jets to be able to land here when 
 
         2    that has absolutely nothing to do with the 
 
         3    educational goal of The Ohio State University. 
 
         4             Plus the Don -- The Ohio State University is 
 
         5    closer to Port Columbus than it is to Don Scott. 
 
         6             My third issue is they're talking -- I've 
 
         7    been hearing that we are trying to do what we can to 
 
         8    have the least noise impact on anyone.  No one has 
 
         9    showed me how having an expanded north runway is 
 
        10    going to bring less noise, less vehicles.  My 
 
        11    understanding is that by doing this, they're going to 
 
        12    be increasing and expanding the number of jets coming 
 
        13    into Don Scott.  That can only impact more, not 
 
        14    fewer, people.  In rearranging flight patterns is 
 
        15    only spreading out an increased number of jets and 
 
        16    increased noise. 
 
        17             And I think there has also not been enough 
 
        18    focus on the single noise impact and that the single 
 
        19    noise really needs to be looked at.  Because that's 
 
        20    what really bothers people. 
 
        21             And last, I know that they say no curfews 
 
        22    but that certainly should be something seriously 
 
        23    considered because most of the people who are 
 
        24    complaining about noise are complaining about it 
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         1    during the night. 
 
         2             So those are my comments. 
 
         3                           - - - 
 
         4                      (Recess taken.) 
 
         5                           - - - 
 
         6             MS. JANET HANSON:  Janet Hanson.  2156 
 
         7    Castle Crest Drive, Worthington, Ohio 43085. 
 
         8             Castle Crest Drive, my street, is an 
 
         9    official part of the 150 study.  We're the last page 
 
        10    of it.  For the last several years, residents in our 
 
        11    street have documented the number of times that 
 
        12    student pilots circle our street per hour.  These 
 
        13    student pilots are flying at very low altitudes in 
 
        14    old, noisy planes that sound like motorcycles going 
 
        15    over our homes.  Unlike cars, these old planes are 
 
        16    not required to have mufflers and, unlike cars, they 
 
        17    fly over our roofs. 
 
        18             The study claims that natural fanning is 
 
        19    already taking place.  Even so, much of the time 
 
        20    Castle Crest bears the brunt of all the training 
 
        21    activity.  For our street, often the pattern is not 
 
        22    disbursed.  We have submitted hundreds of documented 
 
        23    events to you.  Many times during the course of one 
 
        24    hour, we have documented these old noisy planes 
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         1    flying over our homes between 23, 29 times per hour. 
 
         2             This afternoon, for example, I started 
 
         3    marking down the times:  3:02, 3:04, 3:06, 3:08, 
 
         4    3:09, 3:10, 3:12 - I'm sorry, am I going too fast? - 
 
         5    3:14, 3:20, 3:21, 3:22, 3:23, 3:24, 3:25, 3:26 and 
 
         6    3:30.  At that point, I stopped reporting. 
 
         7             In the report your first two recommendations 
 
         8    include align the downward leg of training pattern 
 
         9    south of OSU Airport with the commercial corridor of 
 
        10    Bethel Road and, two, establish a map for pilots 
 
        11    showing the noise sensitive areas near the airport 
 
        12    and encourage them to avoid these areas. 
 
        13             These two recommendations could have a 
 
        14    significant positive impact on our street and I 
 
        15    would -- wanted to know when will these 
 
        16    recommendations be officially implemented?  What 
 
        17    percentage of training planes can be diverted to 
 
        18    commercial area?  And what person is going to be 
 
        19    responsible for monitoring the pilots respecting the 
 
        20    noise sensitive areas? 
 
        21                           - - - 
 
        22                      (Recess taken.) 
 
        23                           - - - 
 
        24             MR. ALLAN LINES:  My name is Allan Lines.  I 
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         1    live at 275 Blanford Drive, Worthington, Ohio. 
 
         2             I was intrigued by the discussions this 
 
         3    evening with the populations and the noise contours. 
 
         4    And the comment of the consultant at the end saying, 
 
         5    we did not consider school populations or populations 
 
         6    of people who are in outside restaurants on High 
 
         7    Street in Worthington.  And I think it would be wise 
 
         8    on their part to include school populations and 
 
         9    community organization populations in their 
 
        10    population numbers as they -- when they report them 
 
        11    in these particular kinds of studies. 
 
        12             So that is my primary concern is I think the 
 
        13    schools are a population of people that are there 
 
        14    during the day, the kids are outside, people are 
 
        15    outside in the historic district on High Street and 
 
        16    there was no consideration given to these kinds of 
 
        17    populations in these noise studies.  And I wish they 
 
        18    would include them in further analysis. 
 
        19             MS. PAJK:  Is that all you wanted to say? 
 
        20             MR. ALLAN LINES:  Yes. 
 
        21             MS. PAJK:  If you would like to leave a copy 
 
        22    of that, we will just incorporate it. 
 
        23             MR. ALLAN LINES:  And these are not my 
 
        24    comments but some questions that people suggested 
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         1    that we ask and I asked a couple of them in there. 
 
         2    But if I can leave them -- 
 
         3             MS. PAJK:  That would be great. 
 
         4             MR. ALLAN LINES:  -- I would like to do 
 
         5    that. 
 
         6             MS. PAJK:  Does it have your name on it? 
 
         7             MR. ALLAN LINES:  It has my name on it, on 
 
         8    the top. 
 
         9             MS. PAJK:  That will be great. 
 
        10                           - - - 
 
        11              Thereupon, at 9:15 p.m., on Tuesday, 
 
        12    October 27, 2009, the hearing was concluded. 
 
        13                           - - - 
 
        14 
 
        15 
 
        16 
 
        17 
 
        18 
 
        19 
 
        20 
 
        21 
 
        22 
 
        23 
 
        24 
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         2    STATE OF OHIO            : 
                                        SS: 
         3    COUNTY OF FRANKLIN       : 
 
         4 
                       I, Teresa A. Pollard, a Notary Public in and 
         5    for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and 
              qualified, do hereby certify that the aforesaid 
         6    proceeding on October 27, 2009, was by me reduced to 
              stenotype and afterward transcribed upon a computer; 
         7    that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of 
              the proceedings; that the proceeding was taken at the 
         8    time and place in the caption specified and was 
              adjourned; and that I am in no way related to or 
         9    employed by any attorney or party hereto, or 
              financially interested in the action. 
        10 
                        IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
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        12 
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                                  NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF OHIO 
        16 
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        18 
 
        19 
 
        20    My Commission Expires: October 21, 2012 
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IHE RUSH CREEK VILIAGE COMPANY

October 27,2A09

From:
510 Evergreen Circle
Worthington, Ohio 43085

To:
Doug Hammon, OSU Airport Director

S&H Team, Mr. Ron Seymour and Mr. Steve Alverson
ESA Airports
c/o Ms. Marie Keister
Engage
7759 Crawley Drive
Dublin, OH 43017

Gentlernen:
Please be advised that the residents of Rush Creek Village, voting at the 2009 Annual

Meeting of the Rush Creek Village Company, are unanimously opposed to the proposed
expansion of the Ohio State University Airport, currently known as Don Scott Field-

ln particular, we are opposed to the proposed runway expansion, and the preferred
landing path which extends through the heart of Rush Creek Village. This landing path will, in
our estimation, bring about a significant and potentially permanent change in our community,
which was founded in large part on the premise of living with nature, as originally espoused by
the architect Frank Lloyd Wright.

Founded in 1954, The Rush Creek Village Historic district is listed in the National Register
of Historic Places, at a national level of significance, not just for its unique architecture, but also
for its use of the natural surroundings to further the individual's quality of life. lt is a lifestyle
that draws the homeowner out from the interior space to co-exist with the natural world.
With your proposed expansion, and the resultant increase in airport traffic directly overhead,
this lifestyle will be put at risk, and can not be remedied simply by better insulating and noise
deadening techniques for the houses.

We are therefore joining with the other communities and organizations in our area in
opposing the expansion and commercialization of the Ohio State University Airport.

Thomas W. Hogan
President, The Rush Creek Village Company Board of Trustees

Respectfull
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Page I of 1

Allan,

t{

I know you didn't ask but, here's several starters for questions that could be asked at the meeting this
evening.

Questions for this evening.
Please let me know if you ask these and what answers are provided. We have been told we could tape this
evening for those residents unable to attend- Riverlea is holding a candidates' night and, as usual with an i'volved
and active community, there are additional meetings.

I ) Ask the consultants walk you through the Future Jet arrival tracks - Identifu the location of the Village
Green and the outdoor cafe at La Chat, O'Reilly's, Scotties and Daniela's. . Asl< how the the
consultants detennined the contour. What is the SEL contour represented on the map- What number?What does
SEL mean and how is it different from DNL (Day Night Averaging of soiurd)? What does this really mean to
residents of this area? If the approach map for tlre S runway is available ask to be walked throLrg6 tliat one too.
Wliat is the SEL presented on tlrat map?

2) The written documents state the airport will use DUAL Runways iflwhen the N runway is extended. (Sectio'
9-2.1 ot'r p 1-13 explains both runways will be used forjet as well as high performance anj piston po*r."i
aircraft) Ask to see the map that shows this- displaying the arrival tralks of aircraft Lrsing both t6e N and S
runway on one map.. Ask to see the rnap that shows the rroise contonrs (SEL) for dual use of botlr runways. (As
of today, these maps have not been available) Sorne suggest the consultant, by not providing sLrch r,-,aps,-provides
the opportunity for the casual observer (rnisleads) to conclude the S runway wou Id not be uied in the Future-
only the extended N runway. The Future maps do not provide visuals of dual runway use. Make a request for
these maps- to enable the public to understarrd future runways use and impact.

3) Ask the consultant to detennine tlre altitude ofjets on approach over the Village Green approx 2 - 2.5 uriles
from the beginning of the runway and Rush Creek- which should be a bit firrlherlhan the VG - If the consultant
stumbles-directtherntoAppendixF-Chart2fortheirarralysis- ThechartshowsthejetsattheVillageGreen
befween 600-700'AGL and descerrding.

4) Ask about tlre populations numbers provided on the contour maps. They used the 2000 celsus for this data-
now almost 10 years old. The flight tracks place aircraft over our schools whicft bLrs kids in from beyond the
immediate rreighborlrood. How are school populations included in these nunrbers .

5) Ask for tlre total sum of people impacted by the arrivals on the N and S runways. The flight tracks (and
population numbers) overlap so with the data provided the public, we cau not determine theium total or the
actual difference in population nurnbers between tracks. Ask to see a map dual use of the runways with
population numbers for both the N and S runways (As of today not available to the public). Without tlrese maps,
tlre casual obseryer rnight conclude in the future, the irnpacts frorn the S runway disappear and sole r-rse of tlie N
rlrnway impacts fewer people. *Aircraft use other tracks to arrive at OSU- those that follow either side of
the Olentangy River- where are the population numbers for these impacts- attachment if visual of jet
over TWHS during soccer game from the CRAA tracking system as well as OSU- the altitude is most
likely 500'or less.

Spanr
Not spani
Forget pler;ious vote

'i I
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https://webmail.cfaes.ohio-state.edr.r/Session/45043-omsZOuFNgy8lcKDpU6r-rE/I{TML/L.. l0l27l400g
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Castle Crest Drive is an official part of the 150 study.
For the last several years, residents on our street have
documented the number of times that student pilots
circle our street per hour. These student pilots are
flying at very low altitudes in old noisy planes that
sound like motoreyeles going over our homes. Unlike
G?rs---these old planes are not required to have
mufflers---?Jtd unlike cars--they fly over our roofs.

Your study claims that n'natural fanning" is already
taking place. Even so, much of the time Castle Crest
bears the brunt of all the training activity. For our
street, often the pattern lS NOT dispersed.

We have submitted hundreds of documented events
to you. Many times, during the course of ONE HOUR,
we have documented these old noisy planes flying
over our homes between 23 and 29 times PER HOUR.

ln your report, your first two recommendations
include:

#1 Align downward leg of training pattern south of
OSU Airport with the commercial corridor of Bethel
Road
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#2 Establish a map for pilots showing the noise
sensltive areas near the Airport and encourage them
to avoid these areas.

These two recommendations could have a significant
positive impact on our street. Gan you share with us
the following:

--when will these recornmendations be officially
implemented?

--what percentage of training planes will be diverted
to the commercial area of Bethel Ro ad?

--What person will be responsible for monitoring pilots
respecting the noise sensitive areas?

Janet Hanson
2156 Gastle Crest Drive
Worthington Ohio 43085

846-1 195
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